Samrat Narvekar

From: Samrat Narvekar
Sent: 19 January 2024 13:31
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Divyanshu Jain
Subject: RE: CFO Laptop
Attachments: c08487725.pdf

Dear Herambraj,

Kindly revise the PO, negotiate and send it to Divyanshu.
17, 16GB, 1TB SSD

Regards

Samrat

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 12:10

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: CFO Laptop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir

Please find the data sheet of the desired model and kindly ignore the link mentioned below.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: Thursday, 18 January 2024 at 9:40 AM
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>




Cec: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: RE: CFO Laptop

Dear Divyanshu,
This doesn’t support stylus and it is not 360 deg convertible

Strictly looking for below options all in one laptop (Lenovo / HP / Dell).:-

Slim and light weight.

360 Degree convertible.

Stylus support.

Built in Touch screen.
Detachable keyboard (Optional)

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 15:08

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

Please find the link mentioned below.

https://www.hp.com/in-en/shop/hp-zbook-firefly-14-g10-mobile-workstation-pc-
8f6d3pa.html?ps in go st se cm016876 pu x&gad source=1&gclid=CjiwKCAiAkp6tBhB5EiWANTCxINpFcTWazDLY
uk9MV-bQJ-UhtDx55Za60NbriCcvgX4aTd-F4U4rsRoCTGUQAVD BwE&gclsrc=aw.ds

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
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 at 2:54 PM




To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Subject: RE: CFO Laptop

Pls send link of Videos, not able to search.

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 14:38

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

Make - HP

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
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 at 1:35 PM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: RE: CFO Laptop

Pls share make and links to check

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 12:59

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: CFO Laptop

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir



Please find the specs of the required laptop.
U7H2PA

Touch Screen with Revolve and With Tablet Pen

17-1355U 1.7Ghz (turbo Speed upto 5.0 GHz ) (12MB L3 Cache 10 Cores 12 Thread )/32GB DDR5 4800

Mhz Soldered Ram. /1TB PCle NVMe TCL SSD /13.3” Full HD (1920x1080) with 250 nits Touchscreen with 5MP
Cam Wit IR Cam / Win 11 Pro 64 Bit/Business convertible notebook having weight of 1.4Kg with up to 10 hrs
battery backup. Longlife 3 Cell Lion battery with 3yrs warranty/ 3-3-3 onsite warranty /MIL-STD 19 Test Passed
/Backlit KB/ WIFi 6E(2x2 + BT 5.2) 2 Thunderbolt Port 4 with USB 4 Type-C 40Gbps Port ; 1 Super speed USB Type A
5gbps/ 1 HDMI 2.0 Port / Wacom Active Tablet Pen /No ADP- 155000+ GST

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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